TO: Police Community Relations Committee Members
FROM: Greenville Police Department
SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE

DATE: March 26, 2015

The Police Community Relations Committee will meet at 7:00 p.m. on April 14, 2015
at The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, 307 Martinsborough Road,
Greenville, NC 27858.

The meeting begins at 7:00 pm.
AGENDA

l. Meeting called to order

2 Approval of agenda — April 14, 2015

3 Approval of minutes — March 12, 2015

4. Introduction of committee members

5 State briefly the mission of committee and purpose of meeting
The purpose of the committee is to:

= Serve as a liaison between the community and the police

= To serve as an advocate for programs, ideas, and methods to
improve relations between the community and the police

» To disseminate information to the community and the City with
regard to the state of relations between the community and the
Greenville Police Department

= To assist and promote the community education efforts concerning
safety awareness and community and individual awareness.

6. New Business

Speakers: District Attorney, Kimberly Robb
Superior Court Judge, Marvin Blount
Judge Brian DeSoto

Journey through the Criminal Justice System, accusation to conviction
- Bond Hearing
- Trial

Sentencing Phase

Appeal

7. Question and answer period will not include specific on-going cases in Pitt
County Court house.



